ATTACHMENT 3A

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend approval of Bid # 503 for Waste Removal (3-Year Contract

Recommend Luzerne County Community College Board of Trustees approve the award of
Bid # 503 in the amount of 23,880.00 per year to Waste Reduction and Recycling.
Rationale:

This is a three (3) year contract to provide waste removal services to the College. The contract

includes Main Campus, Joseph A. Paglianite Culinary Arts Institute, and the Francis S. and Mary Gill
Carrozza, R.N. Health Science Center in Nanticoke.



TO: Thomas P. Leary, President
FROM: Len Olzinski, Director of Purchasing
RE: Bid # 503 - Waste Removal (3 Years)

(Board Approval required)

DATE: January 20, 2022

ATTACHMENT 3A

Bid # 503 was advertised on December 29, 2019 and specifications were sent to 6 vendors. The
bids for Waste Removal were received and opened on January 19, 2022. Four (4) bid packages

were received and opened. The bid results are:

3 Year Contract

NAME Monthly Amount Annual Amount
Waste Reduction & Recycling  $1,990.00 $23,880.00
County Waste $2,350.00 $28,200.00
Waste Management $2,857.87 $34,294.44
J.P. Mascaro & Sons $3,632.00 $43,584.00

[ recommend that Bid # 503 by awarded to Waste Reduction and Recycling in the amount

$23,880.00 per year.

Rationale:

This is a three (3) year contract to provide waste removal services for the College. The contract

includes Main Campus and the two buildings in downtown Nanticoke.

On approval, a requisition will be entered into Datatel for processing and final approvals.

Please contact me with any questions or concerns.

Thank You.

C: Cheryl Buar, Vice President of Finance



